
1

CCCR

From: CCCR <cccr@ucalgary.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 10:27 AM
Subject: FW: CALL FOR ABSTRACTS EXTENDED! NorthWest SPOR Collaborative Forum

[△EXTERNAL]

Submit Your Abstract

Join the Alberta SPOR SUPPORT Unit (AbSPORU) and our SPOR partners across 
Western and Northern Canada, as we host the top experts in patient-oriented research 
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and patient engagement to discuss the biggest issues and latest developments in patient-
oriented research. 

The 2022 NorthWest SPOR Collaborative Forum will take place October 3rd (in-person in 
Edmonton and Calgary) and October 4th (online). 

This year's theme is "Embracing the New Normal: Patient-Oriented Research Practices 
and Impacts." This hybrid event will include panel sessions, interactive workshops, 
networking activities, a poster session, highlighted oral abstracts presentations, and much 
more!  

Watch our website for registration details to be announced:  
https://absporu.ca/training-opportunities/annual-conference/ 

For more information, please contact sporab@ualberta.ca 
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Alberta SPOR SUPPORT Unit  
3280 Hospital Dr NW 
Calgary, AB T2N 0A1  

Canada 
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